
Clark, Richard W.
4/22/2011 11:32:45 AM
Livingston, Randy (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RSL3); 
Stock, William (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3); 

Redacted

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc: Campbell, Hen (INKD)
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BCC3); Homer, Trina 
(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); San Bruno Gas 
Safety (SanBmnoGasSafety@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcc:
Subject: RE: CPSD Briefing on initial hydro test procedure

Needs to be either the 25th or the 29th. Julie's out all week
and I'm in DC the 26th, 27th and 28th.

From: Livingston, Randy [mailto:RSL3@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 10:30 AM
Tn- Ql-nrk- William1

Redacted
cc: ban tsruno cas Safety; Campbell, Ben (NRD); Horner, 
Trina
Subject: RE: CPSD Briefing on initial hydro test 
procedure

We should target April 27 or 28th in the 
afternoon.

From: Stock, William
Sent: Friday, April
22, 2011 9:47 AM__________
To: | Redacted
Cc: 'SanBrunoGasSafety@cpuc.ca.gov'; Campbell, Ben (NRD); Livingston,
Randy; Horner, Trina
Subject: CPSD Briefing on initial hydro test procedure

Redacted

Please set up a meeting with CPSD and Michelle Cooke

SB GT&S 0055800

mailto:SanBmnoGasSafety@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:RSL3@pge.com


to brief them on the procedure for the first hydro test. Randy Livingston, 
Ben Campbell and I will attend for PG&E.

Thank you.

Bill

SB GT&S 0055801


